
Memorandum
REPORT TO: City Commission

FROM: Chris Saunders, Community Development Manager
Erin George, Community Development Director

SUBJECT: Bozeman Community Plan Annual Implementation Report

MEETING DATE: September 23, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Plan/Report/Study

RECOMMENDATION: Receive information. 

STRATEGIC PLAN: 4.2 High Quality Urban Approach: Continue to support high-quality planning,
ranging from building design to neighborhood layouts, while pursuing urban
approaches to issues such as multimodal transportation, infill, density,
connected trails and parks, and walkable neighborhoods.

BACKGROUND: The Bozeman Community Plan sets out the community's vision for future
development. Chapter 2 identifies themes, goals, and objectives to improve
and maintain the community. Chapter 4, Implementation, identifies a short
list of actions to be taken to begin implementation of objectives, establishes
a series of metrics to be tracked, and requires an annual report on actions
taken to implement the plan. 
Attached is the 2025 annual report. It identifies, by objective, actions taken
and the status of actions that are currently underway. Report covers the
period from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025.
The City has also created a dashboard [External link] to track status of the
metrics established in Chapter 4. 

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None. 

ALTERNATIVES: None. 

FISCAL EFFECTS: None. 
 

Attachments:
2025 Annual Report.pdf

 
Report compiled on: September 9, 2025

https://bozeman-community-plan-1-bozeman.hub.arcgis.com/
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3597236/2025_Annual_Report.pdf
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